

## **Five Keys Schools and Programs** *Education, Employment, Family, Recovery & Community*

Public Charter Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

June 17, 2021 4:00pm

## Meeting held via teleconference

1. Call Public Chai	rter School	Meeting to	Order		Time
The meeting was called	to order by	board presi	dent Tijanna	O. Eaton.	4:00 PM
a. Roll Call / Atte	endance / E	stablishme	nt of Quoru	n	
Member	Present	Absent			
Tijanna O. Eaton	1				
Delia Ginorio	✓^				
Sunny Schwartz	✓^				
Freya Horne	1				
Paul Miyamoto		$\checkmark$			4:01pm
EdTec Staff present: Kell All attendees present via	y Ellis, Khar a teleconfei	h Phung	Clarece Wei	nraub, Ashley Koch, Kelley Alley, Aja Couso	
2. Consent Calenc a. Appro		da			
CLARIFICATION     CLARIFICATION     Vote: 3-0     Approved with     Member	from Kelly from Steve	Ellis: Local II Good: Pare	ndicators neo nt Budget is	on agenda item to the top of the agenda ed discussed but do not require action item approved through approval of LCAP oved to the top of the agenda	4:02pm
Tijanna O. Eaton	1				
Delia Ginorio	✓				
Sunny Schwartz		1			
Freya Horne	✓				
Paul Miyamoto		1			
3. Closed Session Update on Labor Negotia Conference with Legal Co		red to Non-F	Profit meetin	g agenda	4:03pm

**Board Members** 

- Tijanna Eaton
- Delia Giorno
   Sunny Schwar
- Sunny Schwartz
   Freva Horne
- Freya HornePaul Miyamoto
- i dai iniyanio

- Steve Good

4. Back from C	losed Session	1			
Report Out: no action	n taken				4:07pm
	nsent Calenda	ır			
	i. Approva	al of Minute	s from May 2	21 Public Charter Board Meeting	
i	i. Approva	al of Check F	Register(s) - N	021	
ii	i. Approva	al of Credit (	Card Register	Лау 2021	
Approval of Consent Motion: Delia Ginorio					
Second: Freya Horne					
No public comment r	equested on t	his action it	em.		
/ote: 3-0					4:08pm
Member	Present	Absent	Abstain		
Tijanna O. Eaton					
Delia Ginorio	1				
Sunny Schwartz		1			
Freya Horne	1				
Paul Miyamoto		1			
5. Public Com	nent (limited	to 1 min pe	r person on n	gendized items)	
Public Comment: no		ıblic comme	nt		4:09pm
6. Director's R	eport				
<ul> <li>Limited Sum</li> <li>LCAP FY21-2</li> <li>Discussion c</li> <li>Discussion c</li> </ul>	nmer School fo	or student ad tors jet Overview	ademic credi	ch included the following: t ADA)	4:10pm
Please refer to the fu	II Director's Re	eport for ad	ditional detail		
7. UESF Public	Comment (lin	nited to 1 m	in per persor	non-agendized items)	
Public Comment: no	request for pu	ıblic comme	nt		
					4:39pm
8. Action Item	s				4:39pm
					4:39pm
		ability Plan (	<u>-CAP) FY 21-2</u>	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Co	ntrol Accounta	ability Plan (	<u>-CAP) FY 21-2</u>	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Con Motion: Freya Horne	ntrol Accounta	ability Plan (	<u>_CAP) FY 21-2</u>	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Cor Motion: Freya Horne	ntrol Accounta	ability Plan (	<u>-CAP) FY 21-2</u>	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Con Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginorio	ntrol Accounta			cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Con Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginoric No public comment r	ntrol Accounta			cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Con Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginorio No public comment r Vote: 3-0	ntrol Accounta	his action it	em.	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Con Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginorio No public comment r Vote: 3-0 <b>Member</b>	ntrol Accounta		em.	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm
Approval of Local Con Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginorio No public comment r /ote: 3-0	ntrol Accounta	his action it	em.	cal Indicators and Parent Budget Overview	4:39pm

Suppy Schwartz	1			
Sunny Schwartz				
Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto	1	✓		
Approval of the Fisca Motion: Sunny Schw Second: Freya Horne No public comment	artz			
/ote: 4-0				
Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent
Tijanna O. Eaton	1			
Delia Ginorio	1			
Sunny Schwartz	1			
Freya Horne	~			
Paul Miyamoto				1
Approval of the EdTe Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment	0		ction item.	
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment /ote: 4-0	o requested	d on this ac		Abcont
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment /ote: 4-0 <b>Member</b>	o requested Yay		ction item.	Absent
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton	o requested Yay	d on this ac		Absent
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio	o requested Yay V	d on this ac		Absent
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz	o requested Vay V	d on this ac		Absent
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment Vote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio	o requested Yay V	d on this ac		Absent
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓	d on this ac	Abstain	✓
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Discardin	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ → ng of Surr	d on this ad	Abstain	✓
Motion: Delia Ginori Gecond: Freya Horne No public comment /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Discardin Motion: Freya Horne Gecond: Delia Ginoria	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ → ng of Surr	d on this ad	Abstain	✓
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Discardii Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginoria No public comment i /ote: 4-0	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ng of Surp	d on this ad	Abstain	✓ ters) Paid f
Motion: Delia Ginori Gecond: Freya Horne No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Discardin Motion: Freya Horne Gecond: Delia Ginoria No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u>	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ Mg of Surr	d on this ad	Abstain	✓ ters) Paid f
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Discardin Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginori No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓	d on this ad	Abstain	✓ ters) Paid f
Motion: Delia Ginori Second: Freya Horne No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio Sunny Schwartz Freya Horne Paul Miyamoto Approval of Discardin Motion: Freya Horne Second: Delia Ginorio No public comment i /ote: 4-0 <u>Member</u> Tijanna O. Eaton Delia Ginorio	o requested ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓ ✓	d on this ad	Abstain	✓ ters) Paid f

9. Discussion	Items					
inancial Update (Ed • Request to	-	agenda it	em during t	he Directo	's Report next meeting	4:43pm
djournment						
Motion to adjou Motion: Freya H Second: Sunny S No public comm Vote: 3-0	orne Schwartz	ested on t	his motion.			
Member	Yay	Nay	Abstain	Absent		4:44pm
Tijanna O. Eaton	1					μ+μιι
Delia Ginorio				1		
Sunny Schwartz	1					
Freya Horne	1					
Paul Miyamoto						